


Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Mag. Lydia Rössl

 Danube University Krems, Department for Migration and Globalisation,
Dr.-Karl-Dorrek-Straße 30, 3500 Krems, Austria

 +43 (0)2732 893-2420

 lydia.roessler@donau-uni.ac.at

 <http://www.donau-uni.ac.at/mig>

SHORT BIO Lydia Rössl is researcher and lecturer at the Department for Migration and Globalisation (DEMIG) at Danube University Krems since 2010. She holds a PhD in Social and Cultural Anthropology from the University of Vienna, based on a one year field work in Nepal, where she was affiliated with the Tribhuvan University in Kathmandu.

Her research focus includes migration and integration at large, integration at the local level, integration in the labour market, health and labour market integration, health system diversity, medical pluralism and social networks.

She has experience in the conceptualisation, implementation and project management of national and international research projects, and has methodologically focused on qualitative methods (including interviews, focus groups, participant observations, etc.), mixed-methods approaches and network analysis.

WORK EXPERIENCE

06/2010 - Present

Research Associate

Department for Migration and Globalisation, Danube University Krems, Austria

- National and international research projects in the field of migration and integration, labour market integration, diversity and integration in the health system, social network research
- Research and policy consultancy
- Fundraising and project management of third party funded projects (national and EU funds)
- University course development, management and lecturer in courses at Danube University Krems (e.g. Diversity, Culture and Gender; Research Methods)
- Supervising MA, MSc students

03/2010 – 06/2010

External Employee: Research Associate

Department for Migration and Globalisation, Danube University Krems, Austria

- Project management for the yearly event "DialogForum - Dialogue between science, policy and practice" (funded by AMIF)

01/2009 – 12/2009

Affiliation at Tribhuvan University in Kathmandu

Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu (Nepal)

- Field research in Nepal on networks between different forms of healing [funded by a scholarship of the Lower Austrian government]

Curriculum Vitae

EDUCATION

2008 – 2016 PhD in Social and Cultural Anthropology

University of Vienna, Austria

Dissertation Title: „Entangled Medical Treatment:
A network approach of traditional and biomedical health care
providers in the Kathmandu Valley“

09/2002 – 12/2008 Master Degree in Social and Cultural Anthropology

Department of Social and Cultural Anthropology/ University of Vienna

Thesis Title: Family constellations and shamanism in Austria in the context of
globalisation

OTHER TRAINING

2019 Training `Communicating research in a media-friendly way`

Danube University Krems

2018 Training `OTA - Online Tutoring Training`

Curriculum Vitae

PUBLICATIONS (Selection)

Books

Czaika M.; Rössl L.; Pfeffer T.; Altenburg F. (ed.) (2019), 'Migration & Integration 8: Dialog zwischen Politik, Wissenschaft und Praxis.' [Migration & Integration 8: Dialogue between politics, science and practice.] Edition Donau-Universität Krems, Krems

Rössl, L. (2009), Die Transformation des Heilens - Aufstellungsarbeit, Schamanismus und Globalisierung.[The Transformation of Healing - Constellation Work, Shamanism and Globalization] Carl-Auer Verlag, Heidelberg.

Book chapters

A. Faustmann, L. Rössl, I. Skrivanek (2018), 'Einflussaktion auf die regionale Integration und Bleibeabsichten von (hoch-)qualifizierten Zu- und Rückwanderern am Beispiel Oberösterreich' [Influencing action on regional integration and intention of (highly) qualified migrants to and from Upper Austria], In: Rosenberger et al. (eds.) Migration und Integration - Perspektiven aus Österreich [Migration and Integration - Scientific Perspectives from Austria]: 235-254, Vienna University Press, Vienna

Faustmann, Anna/ Rössl, Lydia (2018), 'Migration und Sucht – Herausforderungen für die Präventionsarbeit'. [Migration and addiction - Challenges for the Prevention work] In: Jennifer Carvill Schellenbacher, Julia Dahlvik, Heinz Faßmann und Christoph Reinprecht (Hg.) Migration und Integration – wissenschaftliche Perspektiven aus Österreich. Jahrbuch 4/2018. Göttingen: V&R Unipress

Skrivanek, I.; Rössl, L.; Faustmann, A. (2015) Labour market integration of migrants in rural Styria in the context of migration history. In: Garstenauer, R., Unterwurzacher, A., Aufbrechen, Arbeiten, Ankommen. Mobilität und Migration im ländlichen Raum seit 1945. Jahrbuch für Geschichte des ländlichen Raumes 2014: p. 199-224, Studien-Verlag, Innsbruck, Wien, Bozen.

Faustmann, A.; Rössl, L.; Skrivanek, I. (2014) Labour market integrations of female migrants in rural Styria from an intersectional viewpoint. In: Larcher, Manuela; Oedl-Wieser, Theresia; Schmitt Mathilde; Seiser, Gertraud, Frauen am Land. Potentiale und Perspektiven: p. 173-185, Studien-Verlag, Innsbruck, Wien, Bozen.

Journal articles

Concilio, Grazia, Maryam Karimi, and Lydia Rössl (2021). "Complex Projects and Transition-Driven Evaluation: The Case of the easyRights European Project" Sustainability 13, no. 4: 2343. <https://doi.org/10.3390/su13042343>

Hynek, N.; Franczukowska, A.; Rössl, L.; Schreder, G.; Faustmann, A.; Krczal, E.; Skrivanek, I.; Sommer, I.; Zenk, L. (2020). A System Model of Post-Migration Risk Factors Affecting the Mental Health of Unaccompanied Minor Refugees in Austria—A Multi-Step Modeling Process Involving Expert Knowledge from Science and Practice. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 17(14):5058: doi:10.3390/ijerph17145058 [Titel anhand dieser DOI in Citavi-Projekt übernehmen]

Biffi, G., Rössl, L., Faustmann, A. (2015). Migration, interculturality and addiction - a complex interaction. In: Soziale Sicherheit - Fachzeitschrift der österreichischen Sozialversicherung, p. 493.

Biffi, G.; Faustmann, A.; Skrivanek, I.; Rössl, L. (2013). Educational barriers and access to the labour market. In: kulturkontakt edition - 16 realities, 2: S. 56 - 64.

Curriculum Vitae

Selected research projects

2021 SPRING - Sustainable Practices of Integration (H2020) Funding: European Commission's Horizon 2020 <http://integrationpractices.eu/>

2020 – ongoing easyRights - Enabling immigrants to easily know and exercise their rights. Funding: European Commission's Horizon 2020 Programme for Research and Innovation, coordinator POLIMI <http://www.easyrights.eu/>

2016 – 2019 Erwerbsintegration von Flüchtlingen in Wohlfahrtsstaaten: Österreich im internationalen Vergleich [Labour market integration of refugees in developed welfare states – Austria in international comparison] (2016-2019), Funding: Jubiläumsfonds der ÖNB, Anniversary Fund of the Oesterreich ische National bank https://www.donau-uni.ac.at/en/research/project/U7_PROJEKT_4294969241

2010– 2018 DialogForum - Dialog zwischen Politik, Wissenschaft und Praxis (DialogForum - Science, politics and practice in dialogue) (2009-ongoing) Funding: Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund (AMIF), yearly conference organised since 2009 <http://www.dialogforum-integration.at/>

2015-2017 Berufliche Rehabilitation älterer Menschen mit und ohne Migrationshintergrund [Vocational rehabilitation of older people with and without migration background], Funding: PVA, AMS, BBRZ http://www.forschungsnetzwerk.at/downloadpub/Biffl_Faustmann_Lehner_Roessl_2017_Rehabilitation%20undMigration_Endbericht_12-2017.pdf